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QUESTION 1

What can a purchase do in the ManagePurchase Requisition SAP Fiori app? There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. Approve a purchase requisition 

B. Initiate sourcing 

C. Create a purchase order. 

D. Initiate contracting 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 2

Whatis the relationship between a service master record and a service specification in SAP Materials Management?
Please choose the correct answer. 

A. A service specification is the master data record that describes the structure of a service master record 

B. Service master records are used as a source of data while creating service specifications 

C. Service specifications are created to confirm service master catalog activities 

D. Service specifications are used in purchase requisitions; service mater records are used in purchase orders 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which field selection key is used in combination with a document category in SAP Materials Management?
Pleasechoose the correct answer. 

A. Price Display Authorization 

B. Activity category 

C. Release status 

D. Item category 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which informationregarding contracts can you get directly from analytical SAP Fiori apps? There are 2 correct answers
to this question. 
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A. Unused contracts 

B. Expiring contracts 

C. Unapproved contracts. 

D. Low value contracts 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of these are layers in SAP Best Practice content? There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Process diagrams 

B. Building blocks 

C. Solution packages 

D. Configuration guides 

E. Scope items 

Correct Answer: BCE 

 

QUESTION 6

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes(RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question 

A. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

B. Enterone supplier quote per RFQ 

C. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

D. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 7

Which transfer postings within a plant result in both a material document and an accounting document in SAP Materials
Management? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. A transfer posting from consignment stock into own stock 

B. Amaterial-to-material transfer posting 

C. A transfer posting from quality inspection stock into unrestricted use- stock. 

C_TS450_2021 PDF Dumps | C_TS450_2021 Study Guide | C_TS450_2021 Exam Questions                               3 / 6

https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html


https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html
2024 Latest pass4itsure C_TS450_2021 PDF and VCE dumps Download

D. A transfer posting from one storage location to another storage location 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 8

You convert a purchase requisition to apurchase order. What can you assign to the purchase requisition to be used as a
source of supply in SAP Materials Management? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Quota arrangement 

B. Contract 

C. Desired vendor 

D. lnfo record. 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 9

Which indicator can you set for the manual source assignment in the \\'function authorizations for buyers\\' user
parameter (EFB) in SAP Materials Management? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Source List 

B. PurchaseRequisition 

C. Quotation. 

D. Contract 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 10

Which special material type attribute can you set for the material type in the SAP Implementation Guide? Please choose
the correctanswer. 

A. Consignment is mandatory 

B. Price control is mandatory 

C. Material is consumable 

D. Material is configurable 

Correct Answer: D 

 

C_TS450_2021 PDF Dumps | C_TS450_2021 Study Guide | C_TS450_2021 Exam Questions                               4 / 6

https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html


https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_ts450_2021.html
2024 Latest pass4itsure C_TS450_2021 PDF and VCE dumps Download

QUESTION 11

What can you define when you create a purchase order using the service item category (D) in SAP Materials
Management? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Schedule lies when the services have to be performed 

B. Vendors for the different services to be performed. 

C. Value limits for unplanned services 

D. Additional account assignment categories which are available only for services 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 12

Which maintenance statuses must be defined in SAP Materials Management before you buy a valued material for
receipt into stock?There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Costing 

B. Purchasing 

C. Storage 

D. Accounting. 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 13

For which purpose can you use the product type inSAP S/4HANA? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. To define whether a material type is a material or a service 

B. To enable the grouping of similar expenditure items 

C. To define whether the material number can be assigned internally or externally 

D. Toenable the grouping of similar materials 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 14

Which of the following are required before you can purchase a product using the item category of vendor consignment
in SAP Materials Management? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. A confirmation control key 
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B. A purchasing info record 

C. A material master 

D. An account assignment category. 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 15

In SAP S/4HANA, which embedded analytics tools does an end user have accessto? There are 2 correct answers to
this question. 

A. Custom CDS view app 

B. Multi-dimensional reporting 

C. SAP Smart Business cockpit. 

D. Query designer 

Correct Answer: BC 
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